The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Aurobindo Pharma USA Inc. is recalling:

Sulfamethoxazole and Trimethoprim Tablets USP 800mg/160mg NDC 65862-420-05

Batch STSD19109-A, Expiry: 05/2022

Batch SP1D19083AA3, Expiry: 08/2022

Batch SP1D19084AA3, Expiry: 08/2022

Sulfamethoxazole and Trimethoprim Tablets USP 800mg/160mg are white to off-white oval, beveled edge uncoated tablets, debossed with "H 49" on one side and deep break line on other side, supplied in 500 count HDPE Container.

This recall has been initiated due to confirmed product complaints for the presence of metal in one tablet from each batch. To date, Aurobindo has not received any reports of adverse events related to this recall.

Sulfamethoxazole and Trimethoprim is an antibacterial drug, used to treat or prevent infections that are proven or strongly suspected to be caused by susceptible bacteria.

Aurobindo began shipping this product batches to customers nationwide 21 November 2019 through 30 May 2020.

This recall is to the retail level.